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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 8:44 AM

To: Elaine Toh; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Manivel Priyadarshini

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGH 1326 D & SHA 3075 P ON 

29 DECEMBER 2019 ALONG WOODLANDS CENTRAL ROAD AND WOODLANDS 

STREET 13 AT ABOUT 2100 HIURS 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SGH1326D and let us have your report urgently. 
 
This claim will be handled by Ms Priya. 
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.  

 
*We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen. 
 

 

Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 

 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

 

 

 

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: 31 December, 2019 11:09 AM 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGH 1326 D & SHA 3075 P ON 29 DECEMBER 2019 ALONG 

WOODLANDS CENTRAL ROAD AND WOODLANDS STREET 13 AT ABOUT 2100 HIURS  

 

Our Ref: SGH 1326 D (ER) 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
 

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
 

L SOON AUTO SERVICES 
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No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A 
#03-18 AMK Autopoint 
Singapore 568047 

Contact :                          Mrs Lee @ 64821513 (To call before going) 

 

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 

Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Elaine Toh 

Vision Law LLC 

Tel:  65342811 (Ext. 122) 

Fax: 65356802 

 

cc:           SGH 1326 D – By fax: 6556 2590 only 

 

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December, 2019 8:39 AM 

To: Elaine Toh 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGH 1326 D & SHA 3075 P ON 29 DECEMBER 2019 ALONG 

WOODLANDS CENTRAL ROAD AND WOODLANDS STREET 13 AT ABOUT 2100 HIURS  

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

We acknowledge receipt of your email. 

 

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors: 

 

• LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

• Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd 

 

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the 

above list. 
 

We started using audatex since 1st dec  2019. Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that our 

surveyors can make the adjustments according. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Gabriel Wee 

 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    

Singapore 049711 

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 

 

 

 

 FOR SURVEYOR 
Please ini tial here after com pletion of pre-repair inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Appointed surveyor : 
(Name & Signature) 
 
 
Date & Time of Inspection : 

 
 

 

 
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From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]  

Sent: 30 December, 2019 4:51 PM 

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGH 1326 D & SHA 3075 P ON 29 DECEMBER 2019 ALONG 

WOODLANDS CENTRAL ROAD AND WOODLANDS STREET 13 AT ABOUT 2100 HIURS  

Importance: High 

 

Our Ref: SGH 1326 D (ER) 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 
We are instructed by MOHD YAZID BIN KHAMIS to notify you of a road traffic accident on 29 December 2019 along 
Woodlands Central Road and Woodlands Street 13 Junction at about 2100 hours involving our client’s vehicle 
registration number SGH 1326 D and vehicle registration number SHA 3075 P driven by you/your insured at the 
material time. 
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like 
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, 
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

Elaine Toh 

Vision Law LLC 

Tel:  65342811 (Ext. 122) 

Fax: 65356802 

 

cc:           SGH 1326 D – By fax: 6556 2590 only 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for 

the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing 

and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any 

errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

______________________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________ 
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Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, 

disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located 

both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including 

the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling 

and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable 

laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.  

DISCLAIMER: 

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.  

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached  

you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby  

notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination  

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be  

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.  

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this  

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission  

or any modification.  

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.  

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.  

Registration No. 198703792-K 

 

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


